Guide to the Peter Schjeldahl Papers

YCAL MSS 1625



by Tina Evans and Elise Riley

December 2024

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview 3 Requesting Instructions 3
Requesting Instructions
Administrative Information
Immediate Source of Acquisition
Conditions Governing Access
Conditions Governing Use
Preferred Citation
Processing Information
Biographical / Historical
Scope and Contents
Arrangement
Collection Contents
Series I: Correspondence, 1917-2022 5
Series II: Writings, 1963–2015
Notebooks, undated
Writings of others, 1964-2015 7
Unidentified author, 1968-1992 8
Series III: Photographs, 1920-2019
Photographs, 1920–2009
Contact sheets, 2019, undated
Negatives, 2004, undated 10
Series IV: Printed material, 1966-2007 11
Series V: Professional papers, 1963-2020 12
Series VI: Personal papers, 1900-2023
Artwork, 1965–2000
Series VII: Audiovisual materials, 1971-1978 15
Series VIII: Computer media
Selected Search Terms

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/
CALL NUMBER:	YCAL MSS 1625
CREATOR:	Schjeldahl, Peter , author
TITLE:	Peter Schjeldahl papers
DATES:	1900-2023
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	10.92 linear feet (22 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English (Latin script)
SUMMARY:	This collection contains correspondence, writings, photographs, personal papers, printed material, audiotapes, computer media, and other papers by or relating to the life and work of Peter Schjeldahl.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.schjeldahl</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.schjeldahl</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Purchased from Granary Books, Ltd. on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 2024.

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research

Conditions Governing Use

The Peter Schjeldahl Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Peter Schjeldahl Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

Biographical / Historical

Peter Schjeldahl was an American art critic and poet. He was born in Fargo, North Dakota, in 1942 and lived in North Dakota and Minnesota. He was educated at Carleton College and The New School. He began his writing career as a reporter for The Jersey Journey before going on to work as an art critic for ARTNews, the New York Times, the New York Times Magazine, Vogue, Vanity Fair. He also served as the head art critic for The New Yorker magazine. Schjeldahl published many essays, articles, and books of poetry.

Peter Schjeldahl died in 2022.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains correspondence, writings, photographs, personal papers, printed material, audiotapes, computer media, and other papers by or relating to the life and work of Peter Schjeldahl.

Arrangement

Organized into eight series: I. Correspondence, 1917-2022. II. Writings, 1963-2015. III. Photographs, 1920-2019. IV. Printed material, 1966-2007. V. Professional Papers, 1963-2020. VI. Personal Papers, 1900-2023. VII. Audiovisual materials, 1971-1978. VIII. Computer media, undated.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1917–2022

Correspondents include Schjeldahl family members, Robert Bly, Ted Berrigan, Joe Brainard, Tom Clark, Ray di Palma, Martha Diamond, Thomas Disch, Dick Gallup, John Giorno, Bernadette Meyer, Ron Padgett, Johen Koethe, Gerald Malanga, and other writers and colleagues.

Original order of correspondence has been retained and the contents of the files are unsorted.

b.1	Correspondence A-R 5 Folders	1964-1977
b. 1	Outgoing correspondence	undated
b. 1	Correspondence	1965-1967
b.1	Incoming correspondence 2 Folders	1960-1990
b. 2	Incoming correspondence 5 Folders	1962-2022, undated
b. 2	Reader responses 5 Folders	1981-2020
	Contains fan letters to Peter Schjeldahl.	
b. 3	Postcards 4 Folders	1917-1985
b. 3	Brainard-incoming	1985
b. 3	Brooke	undated
b. 3	Clark, Tom	1967
b. 3	Cooper, Dennis	1980, 1995
b. 3	Crabtree, Lee <i>3 Folders</i>	1961-1974
b. 4	Crabtree, Lee	1962-1973
b. 4	Crabtree, Lee: outgoing	undated
b. 4	Crabtree, Lee: correspondence and writings	1969-1973, undated
b. 4	Crabtree, Lee: draft	undated
b. 4	Crabtree, Lee: medical	1967, 1977
b. 4	Julia	1985
b. 4	Rich, C. H. to Lee Crabtree Contains letters to Lee Crabtree and a notebook.	1972, undated
b. 4	Saroyan, Aram	undated

b. 4	Schjeldahl, Charlene	1969, 1973, undated
b. 4	Schjeldahl family	1942-2020
b. 4	Swingle, Larry	1964, undated
b. 4	Empty envelopes	2007-2022

Series II: Writings, 1963–2015

This series contains writings by Peter Schjeldahl as well as a subseries of writings by others.

This series is arranged alphabetically by folder title.

	Notebooks	undated
b. 5	Notebook 11 Folders	undated
b. 6	Notebook 7 Folders	undated
b. 7	April 15, 1967 (Plus Miltown)	1967
b. 7	Apprentice poems	1963 June 1
b. 7	City spatial	undated
b. 7	Exquisite corpse	undated
b. 7	Let's see index	undated
b. 7	Notes	undated
b.7	Pleasure 2 Folders	1968-1970
b. 7	Some notes on the art of collage	1965 Fall
b. 7	Translations	undated
b. 7	White country: corrected proofs	1968
b. 7	Words are grown tenuous now, like easels	undated
b. 7	Untitled biographical manuscript	undated
b. 7	Unidentified	undated
	Writings of others	1964-2015
b. 8	Ashbery, John: Rivers and mountains, uncorrected proof	undated
b. 8	Benson, Steve: Quaker Oats box effect	circa 1971
b. 8	Berrigan Ted and Padgett, Ron: Answer yes or no and then expound a little	undated
b. 8	Brainard, Joe: Life	undated
b. 8	Brainard, Joe: Where I am now	1973 Summer
b. 8	Collins, Doug W.: Lichtenstein in suite being poems for Roy Lichtenstein	1965 June
b. 8	Dennis, Donna: Little Tube house and the night sky	2015 June
b. 8	Hollo, Clare: Sura for the 70s	1969 December
b. 8	Jarry, Alfred: Ubu bound	undated

Writings of others (continued)

b. 8	Myles, Eve: On Peter Schjeldahl since 1964	1964, undated
b. 23	Nauman, Bruce: Body pressure Contains an oversized printed version of Body pressure.	1974
b. 8	Perreault, J.: Merry Xmas	undated
b. 8	Rauschenberg, John: Poems by John Giorno	undated
b. 8	S., J.: Peter Schjeldahl in New York	undated
b. 8	Schimmel, Harold: 9 anatomies: odds & means	1965 October
b. 8	Schneeman, George: Four poems entitled seasons	1965 August
	Unidentified author	1968-1992
b. 8	Broadway	undated
b. 8	If 6 was 9	undated
b. 8	Occasional	1968
b. 8	Steps 6 & 7	1992
b. 8	Vic is admitted to the hospital	undated
b. 8	Writings of others: miscellaneous Contains writings by Dick Gallup, Frank Lima, John Perreault, Ted Berrigan, Ron Padgett, and other works by unidentified authors and related photographs. Materials in this folder are unsorted as received.	undated
b. 9	Writings of others: miscellaneous <i>3 Folders</i> Contains works by David Schapiro, John Perreault, Jim Brodey, Tom Clark, Lee Harwood, Harris Schiff, and others. Materials in this folder are unsorted as receieved.	1965-1970

Series III: Photographs, 1920-2019

The series contains photographs of Peter Schjeldahl, the Schjeldahl family and others along with photographs taken by Peter Schjeldahl.

This series is arranged into four subseries: I. Photographs, 1920-2009. II. Contact sheets, 2019, undated. III. Negatives, 2004, undated. IV. Slides, 1994.

	Photographs	1920-2009
b. 10	Christmas	undated
b. 10	Fireworks	undated
b. 23	Fireworks Contains oversize contact sheet of fireworks .jpegs.	undated
b. 10	Florida and North Dakota	circa 1941
b. 10	Schjeldahl, Christine Contains photographs taken by Christine Schjeldahl.	1948, undated
b. 10	Schjeldahl, Peter 6 <i>Folders</i> Contains photographs of Peter Schjeldahl, and members of the Schjeldahl family, including one photograph taken by H. Kanowitz.	1920-1962, undated
b. 10	Schjeldahl, Peter <i>2 Photographs</i> Contains photographs taken by Peter Schjeldahl.	undated
b. 21	Schjeldahl, Peter: reading	undated
b. 10	USA: artists Contains photocopies of photographs.	undated
b. 11	Photographs <i>10 Folders</i> Contains photographs of Peter Schjeldahl, the Schjeldahl family, friends, and colleagues.	1967-1970, undated
b. 23	Photographs Contains oversize photographs of Peter Schjeldahl, fireworks, and one photograph of unidentified people by Harry Rosen.	2009 March 22, undated
b. 11	Photographs, negatives, and contact sheets <i>4 Folders</i> Contains unidentified photographs, contact sheets, and negatives. Photographs, contact sheets, and negatives grouped together as originally received.	undated
b. 11	Photographs and negatives Contains photographs of Peter Schjeldahl and others.	1976, undated
	Contact sheets	2019, undated

Contact sheets (continued)

b. 12	Contact sheets: Bleeker Photo	2019
b. 12	Contact sheets 3 Folders	undated
	Contains unidentified contact sheets.	
b. 12	Contact sheets and negatives 5 Folders	undated
	Contains unidentified contact sheets and negatives grouped together as received.	
	Contact sheets and negatives grouped together as received.	
	Negatives	2004, undated
b. 12	Abstract statues	undated
b. 12	ALPO commercial	undated
b. 12	Baseball game 2 Folders	undated
b. 12	Loft	undated
b. 12	Midwest	undated
b. 12	Mom Diva	undated
b. 12	Montana	undated
b. 12	NYC group photos	undated
b. 12	NYC people	undated
b. 12	Olsen, Betty	undated
b. 12	Pregnant Brooke	undated
b. 12	Poker game	undated
b. 12	Schjeldahl, Mary	2004
b. 12	View from the plane	undated
b. 12	Negatives 17 Folders	undated
	Contains unidentified negatives.	
b. 13	Negatives 36 Folders	undated
b. 13	Slides <i>3 Folders</i> Contains slides and negatives of North Dakota and unidentified people.	1994 November, undated
b. 13	Photo Projection envelope	no year December 15

Series IV: Printed material, 1966–2007

The series contains announcements, magazines, posters, and clippings.

The series is arranged alphabetically by type.

b. 1 4	Art Cologne	2007
b. 1 4	Exhibition announcements	1972, undated
b. 23	Exhibition accouncements Contains oversize announcements for exhibitions.	1966-2004
b. 1 4	Homemade esthetics	1999, 2001
b. 1 4	Langer-problems of art	undated
b. 1 4	Little magazines -Kraus	1970
b. 14	Poetry readings <i>3 Folders</i> Contains unsorted announcements as received of poetry readings.	1966-1979
b. 23	Poetry readings Contains oversize announcements for poetry readings.	1969-1973
b. 1 4	Popular Mechanics	1997 July
b. 15	Printed material <i>3 Folders</i> Materials remain unsorted as received.	1968-2001
b. 15		
D. 1 5	Schjeldahl, Peter Contains printed material relating to Peter Schjeldahl.	1980-2006, undated

Series V: Professional papers, 1963–2020

The series contains files relating to professional work and legal papers.

Materials in this series are arranged alphabetically by folder title.

b. 16	Agreements & payments	1973-2009
b. 16	Brooklyn Musuem 2 Folders	1963-2020
b. 16	Campaign to save OLANA	2015
b. 16	Frank O'Hara contracts	1976-1977, undated
b. 16	Mother working files	1964-1970
b. 16	New Yorker contracts	1999-2013
b. 16	Press releases	1972, 2007
b. 16	St. Marks leases	1973-1980
b. 16	Village Voice announcement	undated

Series VI: Personal papers, 1900-2023

The series contains artwork, juvenalia, vital records, and other personal papers.

Materials in this series are arranged alphabetically by folder title.

b.17DeMarino, Janice: untitled2000b.21Goldberg, Mike: Mother no. 71965b.21Grooms, Red: Saskla Leah Grooms1970b.17Jeanne: untitled ink and wash drawingundatedb.17Schjeldahl, Peter: paintings and drawingsIndatedb.17Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb.23Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Goldberd dard1942-1953b.18Goldberd dardundatedb.18Goldberd dard1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Farranklin1942-1953b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1949b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1949b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1949b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1940-104b.18Texching materials1940, 1946 <th></th> <th>Artwork</th> <th>1965-2000</th>		Artwork	1965-2000
b. 21Grooms, Red: Saskia Leah Grooms1970b. 17Jeanne: untitled ink and wash drawingundatedb. 17Schjeldahl, Peter: paintings and drawingsundatedb. 17Unidentifiedundatedb. 23Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb. 21Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb. 18Awards1969-2014b. 18Baseball1985-1989b. 18Ben Franklinundatedb. 18Dear dad cardundatedb. 18Family Ifeundatedb. 18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb. 18Family records2012b. 18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb. 18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1909b. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Teaching materials1960, undatedb. 18Teaching materials1960, undatedb. 18Teaching materials1960, undatedb. 18Teaching materials1960, 19	b. 17	DeMarino, Janice: untitled	2000
b. 17Jeanne: untitled ink and wash drawingundatedb. 17Schjeldahl, Peter: paintings and drawings1976-1977, undatedb. 17Unidentifiedundatedb. 17Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb. 21Unidentified aritist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb. 18Awards1969-2014b. 18Baseball1985-1989b. 18Ben Franklinundatedb. 18Dear dad cardundatedb. 18Family Ifeundatedb. 18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb. 18Family records2012b. 18Family records2012b. 18Family records1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peter1964b. 18Teaching materials1964, 1964	b. 21	Goldberg, Mike: Mother no. 7	1965
b.17Schjeldahl, Peter: paintings and drawings1976-1977, undatedb.17Unidentifiedundatedb.17Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb.23Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family Ife2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family Ife2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records2012b.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.19Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Enripapers1966, 1966	b. 21	Grooms, Red: Saskia Leah Grooms	1970
7 Foldersundatedb.17Unidentifiedundatedb.23Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb.21Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents2023 March 20b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Eterundatedb.18Teaching materials1969, undatedb.18Teaching materials1969, undated	b. 17	Jeanne: untitled ink and wash drawing	undated
b.23Unidentified painting Contains an unidentified oversize painting.undatedb.21Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family Ife2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Teaching materials1969, undatedb.18Teaching materials1966, 1966	b. 17		
Contains an unidentified oversize painting.b.21Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.undatedb.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Teaching materials1964, undatedb.18Teaching materials1964, 1964	b. 17	Unidentified	undated
b.18Awards1969-2014b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records2002, 200, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1996, undatedb.18Teaching materials1966, 1966	b. 23		undated
b.18Baseball1985-1989b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Teaching materials1996, undatedb.18Teaching materials196, 1966, 1966	b. 21	Unidentified artist: untitled painting inscribed to Brooke and Peter.	undated
b.18Ben Franklinundatedb.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Teaching materials196, undatedb.18Tean papers196, 196, 196, 196, 196, 196	b. 18	Awards	1969-2014
b.18Childhood documents1942-1953b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1996, undatedb.18Teaching materials1966, 1966	b. 18	Baseball	1985–1989
b.18Dear dad cardundatedb.18Family life2006, 2020, ondatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, ondatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1964, 1966	b. 18	Ben Franklin	undated
b.18Family life2006, 2020, undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1960, undatedb.18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Childhood documents	1942-1953
undatedb.18Family records1900, 1910, undatedb.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1966, 1966	b. 18	Dear dad card	undated
b.18Fireworks plans2012b.18Memorial service2023 March 20b.18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b.18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b.18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb.18Storage unitundatedb.18Teaching materials1966, undated	b. 18	Family life	
b. 18Memorial service2023 March 20b. 18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Storage unitundatedb. 18Teaching materials1960, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Family records	
b. 18Peter's autobiography 7th grade1959b. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Storage unitundatedb. 18Teaching materials1996, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Fireworks plans	2012
b. 18Schjeldahl, Linda: documents1969b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Storage unitundatedb. 18Teaching materials1996, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Memorial service	2023 March 20
b. 18Schjeldahl, Peterundatedb. 18Storage unitundatedb. 18Teaching materials1996, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Peter's autobiography 7th grade	1959
b. 18Storage unitundatedb. 18Teaching materials1996, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Schjeldahl, Linda: documents	1969
b. 18Teaching materials1996, undatedb. 18Term papers1966, 1966	b. 18	Schjeldahl, Peter	undated
b. 18 Term papers 1966, 1966	b. 18	Storage unit	undated
	b. 18	Teaching materials	1996, undated
b.18 Travel records 2008	b. 18	Term papers	1966, 1966
	b. 18	Travel records	2008

b. 18	Visitor's guide to Washington D. C.	1966
b. 18	Washington papers	undated
b. 18	Will	undated
b. 18	Unidentified box label	undated

Series VII: Audiovisual materials, 1971-1978

This series contains audio tapes for a proposed biography of the poet, Frank O'Hara. The tapes contain interviews and conversations with friends and collegues conducted in the mid 1970s. The sticky notes affixed to the tapes are in the hand of Ada Calhoun written during the process of writing Also a poet: Frank O'Hara, My father, and me.

Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

The tapes are arranged chronologically by creation date.

b. 19	Peter Schjeldahl Reading 3/1/71 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1971 March 1
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	1 Dr Grams-Greene St. Loft 1972 Interview Three Kathleen ? 2 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1972
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	City Junket excerpts -John Ashbery reading Museum Speech, Translator Act One- scene 4 -Kenward Emslie reading in "The Garden Factory" Act One, Scene Seven May -74 City Junket Excerpts John Ashbery "Translator speech Kenward Emslie "The Garden Factory" Stereo City Junket Excerpts Museum Speech & Garden Party 1 Audiocassette	1974 May
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	City Junket-Performance 5/2/74 Overture Through Act 2, Scene 2 (Hotel Room) Act 2 Scene 3 (Exposition) to Curtain -"Furtive Edna" City Junket Performance 5/2/74 Part One Stereo City Junket Performance 5/2/74 Part 2 Stereo Kenward Elmslie play <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1974 May 2
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Frank O'Hara Memorial Service Dreams/Dialogue Nov. '75 * Frank O'Hara Memorial Service ? Bill Berkson d 2016 Edwin Denby d 1983 Larry River d 2002 Rene d'Harron court d1968 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1975 November
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Seesaw 11/7/75 ADA 9-77 1 Audiocassette	1975 November 7
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	James Freilicher - 2/19/77 James Freilicher (cont.) 2/19/77 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 February 19
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

b. 19	Barbara Guest-Water Mill-3/17/73 Guest (cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1973 March 17
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Joe LeSugar- Nov. 22, '76 Joe LeSugar-cont. *Dad int. w/Joe LeSugar* <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1976 November 22
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	George Montgomery 79/ B'?-3-28-77 Geo. Montgomery (cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 March 28
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Larry Rivers-3/31/77 404 E 15 Larry Rivers-(Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 March 31
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Edwin Denby-209E48 4-1-77 Edwin Denby (Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 April 1
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Philip O'Hara-4/14/77 Oak Park, Ill. (Also Ariel O'H.) Philip & Ariel O'H (Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 April 14
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Mike Goldberg-5/9/77 Mike Goldber 5/9/77 1 Audiocassette	1977 May 9
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Edward Gorey-Gotham Book Mart-5/26/77 Gorey (Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 May 26
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Kenward Emslie-5/23/-77 Emslie-Cont. <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 May 23
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Mike Goldberg-tape 32 5/27/77 1 Audiocassette	1977 May 27
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Larry Osgood-6-1-77 141 Wooster St. Larry Osgood-cont.	1977 June 1
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

b. 19	Irving Sandler-6/3/77 Sandler (Cont.) 1 Audiocassette	1977 June 3
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 19	Irving Sandler save 6-3-77 Irving Sandler saved-side B Irving Sandler rehab cassette by AC 11/25/? <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1977 June 3
	Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	John Button-6-10-77 Button (Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977-06-10
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Philip & Ariel O'Hara-second interview-6-16-77 Oak Park, Ill. P. O'Hara-(Cont.) O'Hara * Family <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 June 16
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	#1 Harold Brodkey-6/30/77 2 Harold Brodkey (Con) 6/30/77 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 June 30
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Patsy Southgate-7/22/77 Patsy S. Cont 1 Audiocassette	1977 September 22
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Kenneth Koch-7/22/77 Kenneth Koch-(Cont.) <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 July 22
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	William de Kooning-Springs-8-17-77 De Looning-Cont. <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 August 17
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Lucas Matthiessen-10-6-77 Lucas N,-cont. <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 October 6
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Donald Droll-10-19-77 Droll-Cont * Donald Droll FOH <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1977 October 19
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

b. 20	Hal Fondren-12-19-77 Fondren-Cont. <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1977 December 19
b. 20	Ed Leiter-"Marriage"? - April, 78 Leiter cont <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 Spring
b. 20	Every Time/Very Good [Adds bedtime] Year-11/22/78 *** Me & my parents playing w/tape recorder "It's a machine, Ada" 110? O? <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 November 22
b. 20	Reading-Intellectuals & Liars, Santa Monica 9-10-78 Reading-ContP.S. Reading '78 P. S. Reading '78 <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 September 10
b. 20	Jack Kerouac/Steve Allen Show November 16 1959-40 (then over) for Ted from Bill Frank O'Hara at Buffalo To repair snapped <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 20	John Buttons-Tape 1 Button Tape #2, ? <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 20	250 Dad ready <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 20	Act I Act 2-123J Act III snapped <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 20	Ed Leiter <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 20	Testing then blank Dad: "Testing 1234" Then blank snapped <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. 20	O'Hara's Pre-1950 Library. Library cont <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	RL ? 1 Audiocassette	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 20	Univ. Studios Universal tour Me ? 1 Audiocassette	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

Series VIII: Computer media

The file contains a hardrive.

Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 22

b. 22 Schjeldahl HD 2024-ycal-0046_001 1 External Hard Drive 5984243526 bytes (5.98 Gigabytes.)

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

American poetry American poetry -- 20th Century American poetry -- 20th Century -- Archives American poetry -- 21st century Art criticism -- United States Art critics -- United States -- Archives Poetry -- 20th Century Poetry -- 20th Century -- History and criticism Poetry -- History and criticism

Occupations

Art critics -- United States

Genres / Formats

Audiocassettes Photographic prints

Names

O'Hara, Frank, 1926-1966